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From: UK Irrigation Association <m.kay@ukia.org>

Sent: 09 June 2021 12:09

To: melvyn@rtcs.co.uk

Subject: UKIA news: Latest irrigation water saving technologies June 23 book now its free.

EIUKIANews

The Irrigation Water Forum (IWF) is offering a tea time event on
Water saving in irrigation using new technologies

Wednesday 23 June 2021 from 16:00 to 17:30

Attendance is FREE but you will need to register

The presenter is Dr Ragab Ragab from the UK Centre for Ecology and
Hydrology (CEH) at Wallingford.

Ragab was recently elected President of the International Commission on
Irrigation and Drainage (ICID) - a long established organisation championing
the importance of irrigation and drainage worldwide. There are over 80 country
members including the UK. It is like the United Nations but we do not fight so
much! It is great to see Ragab now leading ICID.

Ragab will review the latest water saving technologies

Full details and reqgistration click here




Missed our earlier coffee mornings?

We recorded them. Now available on online.
New Sharing irrigation water with lan Holman, Dolores Rey, Lindsay
Hargreaves
ESWAG plans to secure future water for food with Paul
Bradford & colleagues

Thinking about a reservoir? with Andrew Hawes
Irrigation farming in Argentina with Martin Pasman

Securing future water supplies in the South East
with Meyrick Gough WRSE and Brendan Bromwich Mott MacDonald
Reducing irrigation and maintaining yields - an impossible

task?

with Henry Head and Richard Vattey SOLMECO
Members can access the videos via our

Members section at www.ukia.org

You will need your members password to watch

(forgotten password email r.gage@ukia.orq)

comments from participants
"Awesome presentations”
"excellent session”
"coffee mornings are a great way to learn”

Not a member? Then join us and get FREE access to our video

collection



Melvyn Kay

Executive Secretary

UK Irrigation Association
www.ukia.org

T 01427 717627

We regularly send out short messages on irrigation matters on Twitter.

Sign up to a Twitter account and follow us @U kirrigation

or follows our Tweets on our website www.ukia.org
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